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From: Belinda Edwards [BEdwards@hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2009 2:24 PM
To: QLD Redistribution
Subject: Queensland Federal Electoral Boundaries - Hinchinbrook Shire Council Submission
Attachments: img-424141654.pdf

Please find attached Hinchinbrook Shire Council’s submission to the Queensland Federal Electoral Boundaries 
Redistribution Enquiry. 
 
Original of same will be forwarded by post this afternoon. 
 
Kind Regards,  
   

Belinda 

  
Belinda Edwards 
Executive Secretary 
Hinchinbrook Shire Council  
   
E-mail                    bedwards@hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au 
Phone                    (07) 4776 4602     
Fax                          (07) 4776 3233 

Website:                  www.hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au 

The information contained in this e-mail, together with any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this e-mail message is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible, and delete this message, and any copies of 
this message, from your computer and/or your computer system network. 

Before printing this message, please make sure it is really necessary.  
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SHIRE OF HINCHINBROOK
"The Natural Place To Be"

TELEPHONE: (07) 4776 4600
FACSIMILE: (07) 4776 3233
www.hinchinbrook.qld.gov.au

25 LANNERCOST STREET, INGHAM
PO BOX 366, INGHAM QLD 4850
cco@hinchinbrook.old.ll.ov.au

Your Ref:
Our Ref: RWC:BKE
J:\LETTERSIAEC Redistribution Committee for Qlddoc
Enquiries: Mr. Robert Clark.

24th April, 2009.

Redistribution Committee for Queensland,
Australian Electoral Commission,
G.P.O. Box 2590,
BRISBANE. QLD. 4001.

Dear Sir I Madam,

QUEENSLAND FEDERAL ELECTORAL BOUNDARIES

I refer to the Australian Electoral Commissions invitation dated zs" March, 2009 to the public
to submit suggestions regarding the redistribution of federal electoral boundaries in
Queensland.

I advise that the Hinchinbrook Shire Council is of the view that federally, the Hinchinbrook
Shire should be in the Townsville community of interest area (Herbert Electorate), rather than
the Kennedy Electorate.

I look forward to your response regarding Council's suggestion for the redistribution of the
Kennedy Electorate.

Yours faithfully,

R.W. Clark,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.

R.F. Pennisi,
MANAGER CORPORATE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.


